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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, November 23, 2010 2:46 PM
To: ‘Maria Lester’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: FEIN #

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Flease take a few minutes to grovide feedback on the quality of service you received from cur staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the levet and quaiity of services provided lo you. Simply click on the link to the "COS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your padicipation.

BOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Maria Lester [mailto:mlester@gssef.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 2:42 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: FEIN #

Hi Rob,

Ok, when we reapplied for our LLC | thought we were going to get a new one. But | am glad it can stay
the same - 20-0869557. Thanks.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us}
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 1:57 PM

To: Maria Lester

Subject: RE: FEIN #

The FEI number will be updated online only when it is provided to this office by the LLC. Please list the
FEi number and it will be added with the filing information online.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of Stale, is committed e continucusly assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link o the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for’
your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfactien Survey

From: Maria Lester [mailto:mlester@gssef.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2010 1:53 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: FEIN #
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Hello,

Can you tell us why our FEIN # doesn’t show up online? The bank
needs it and it has not shown up yet. Thanks!

MJL ENTERPRISES OF OKEECHOBEE, LLC
Filing information

Document Number L10000096442
FEVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 09/14/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE '

Principal Address

8025 NE 12TH STREET
OKEECHOBEE FL 34574

Mailing Address

8025 NE 12TH STREET .
OKEECHOBEE FL 34974

Registered Agent Name & Address

LESTER, MICHAEL J
8025 NE 12TH STREET
CKEECHOBEE FL 34974

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

LESTER, MARIA
- 8025 NE-12TH STREET
OKEECHOBEE FL 34974

Maria Lester
IT Manager
mlaster@gssalorg

Girl Scouts of Southeast Florida, Inc,
www.gssef.org
www.gssef.org/espanol

Jupiter Service Center
1224 W. Indiantown Rd.
Jupiter, FL 33458
561-427-0256 Direct

119493010



561-427-0187 Fax

Oakland Park Service Center
4701 NW 33rd. Ave.
Oakland Park, FL 33309
G54-513-3791 Direct
954-735-2402 Fax

11949010
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